ACADEMIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND IQAC MINUTES



Academic Advisory Council

Sub: Academic Advisory Council meeting on 11-09-2023

All the members of the Academic Advisory Council are hereby informed and requested to attend the meeting on 11th September 2023 at 03.00 pm at Principal board room to discuss the below mentioned agenda:

- 1. Academic calendar and Curriculum planning for IV BDS regular batch 2023-24
- 2. Internal Assessment Schedule for IV BDS regular batch 2023-24
- 3. IV BDS Time table
- 4. Internal Assessment analysis for IV BDS Odd batch 2023-24
- 5. 1st MDS RGUHS Part 1 Paper 1 examinations.
- 6. 1st and 2nd BDS RGUHS examinations
- 7. Curriculum planning and calendar of events for 1st MDS
- 8. Orientation day for 1st MDS and 1ST BDS 2023-24 batch
- 9. Academic activities to be conducted for period September 2023-June 2024

Dr. Aravind M

Member Secretary, AAC

Copy to : AAC watsapp group

Committee file

IQAC



DSCDS/AAC/2022-23/04

Academic Advisory Council

Sub: Academic Advisory Council meeting on 11-09-2023

Date and Time: 11-09-2023 11.30AM to 12-30AM.

Venue: Principal office board room.

The following members were present:

SI. No.	Name	Designation	Position	Signature
1	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal, Prof & Head - Orthodontics	Chairperson	H
2	Dr. Gangaboraiah	Professor Emeritus – Research Head -	Member	TERM
3	Dr. Savita AM	Prof & Head – Periodontics	Member	
4	Dr. Shobha ES	Prof & Head – Oral Implantology	Member	(N)
5	Dr. Sarandha DL	Prof & Head – Prosthodontics	Member	1
6	Dr. Avinash J	Professor & Head - Public Health Dentistry	Member	th
7	Dr. Krishnanand PS	Prof & Head – Oral Pathology	Member	16h
8	Dr. Vedavathi B	Prof & Head – Conservative Dentistry	Member	Vedavan
10	Dr. Prashanth NT	Prof & Head – Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	Member	Louis
11	Dr. Ramnarayan BK	Professor – Oral Medicine & Radiology	Member	R
12	Dr. Aravind M	Professor – Orthodontics	Member Secretary	Mil
13	Dr. Gargi S Murthy	Reader – Pedodontics	Member	
14	Dr. Smitha Sharan	Reader – Prosthodontics	Member	lite.
15	Dr. Mohamed Nizam Al Deen Shah	Asst Prof – Physiology	Member	M
16	Dr. Ambili C	Senior Lecturer – Conservative Dentistry	Member	
17	Dr. Mir Shahid Ulla	Senior Lecturer – Prosthodontics	Member	Misky

Agenda and points discussed

1. Academic calendar and Curriculum planning for IV BDS regular batch 2023-24

Begin the academic year in September after the practical exams keeping in mind the probable revision of academic year by university. Academic calendar planning for this year, send the curricular planning to the AAC within a week.



2. Internal Assessment Schedule for IV BDS regular batch 2023-24

1st, 2nd and 3rd internal assessment to be conducted for IV BDS regular batch in December , February and April / May based on the final RGUHS examination dates.

3. IV BDS Time table

Changes made in the college working days on all Saturdays, any changes to be suggested by the members for IV BDS academic Calander..

4. Internal Assessment analysis for IV BDS Odd batch 2023-24

Internal assessment analysis to be done and identification of advanced and slow learners to be done and remedial measures to be taken before 3rd internal assessment at department level.

5. 1st MDS RGUHS Part 1 Paper 1 examinations

1st MDS RGUHS Part 1 Paper 1 examinations are scheduled to be held on 31st October 2023, so the mock examinations for the same to be conducted on 3rd/6th of October.

6. 1st and 2nd BDS RGUHS examinations

1ST and 2nd BDS RGUHS final examinations will be held from 31st of October. Circular to be sent to department to send the final internal assessment marks and attendance report.

7. Curriculum planning and calendar of events for 1st MDS

Tentative post graduate academic year to beginning in the month of October. Academic calendar of events of respective MDS course to be sent to AAC. Send the curricular planning to the AAC within a week.

8. Orientation day for 1st MDS and 1ST BDS 2023-24 batch

The 1st BDS academic year to commence from 20th of September and the orientation day for 1st BDS to be conducted on (last year 23 and 24th Jan) for 1MDS 2nd week of November.

9. Academic activities to be conducted for period September 2023-June 2024

Academic and non academic program at department and criteria level to be sent by 20th September. Including interdepartmental meet.

11. Any other

Departments were updated about the new mail ID of AAC - academia@dscds.edu.in .

Dr. Aravind M

Member Secretary

Hemanth M

Charperson

PRINCIPAL
Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences
Kumaraswamy Layout,

Bangalore - 560 078.



Academic Advisory Council

Sub: Academic Advisory Council meeting on 04-12-2023

All the members of the Academic Advisory Council are hereby informed and requested to attend the meeting on 04th December 2023 at 02.30 pm at Principal board room to discuss the below mentioned agenda:

- 1. Guidelines for identification of slow and fast learners
- 2. Guidelines to split up of marks in internal assessment question papers.
- 3. Answer script evaluation protocol for internal assessment papers
- 4. Methods of continues assessment for BDS program.
- 5. Preparation of mapping documents for course outcome by respective departments for BDS and MDS courses for this academic year.
- 6. Implementation of issue of certificate of participation of Peripheral postings/ dental camps/ field visit and industrial visit.

Dr. Aravind M

Member Secretary, AAC

Copy to: AAC watsapp group

Committee file

IQAC



DSCDS/AAC/2022-23/05

Academic Advisory Council

Sub: Academic Advisory Council meeting on 04-12-2023

Date and Time: 04-12-2023 2.30PM to 3-00PM.

Venue: Principal office board room.

SI. No.	Name	Designation	Position	Signature	
1	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal, Prof & Head - Orthodontics	Chairperson	1	
2	Dr. Gangaboraiah	Professor Emeritus – Research Head -	Member	"Estars"	
3	Dr. Avinash J	Vice Principal, Professor & Head - Public Health Dentistry	Member	FVI.	
4	Dr. Aravind M	Professor - Orthodontics	Member Secretary	tol	
5	Dr. Savita AM	Associate Dean – PG Academics, Prof & Head - Periodontics	Member	tole	
6	Dr. Krishnanand PS	Associate Dean – UG Academics, Prof & Head – Oral Pathology	Member	Theles	
7	Dr. Ramnarayan BK	Associate Dean – Administration Prof & Head – Oral Medicine & Radiology	Member	R	
8	Dr. Shobha ES	Prof & Head – Implantology	Member	(m)	
10	Dr. Sarandha DL	Prof & Head - Prosthodontics	Member		
11	Dr. Vedavathi B	Prof & Head - Conservative Dentistry	Member	Jedavan	
12	Dr. Prashanth NT	Prof & Head – Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery	Member	Lend	
13	Dr. Smitha Sharan	Reader - Prosthodontics	Member	人性.	
14	Dr. Ranjini M	Reader - Conservative Dentistry	Member	8	
15	Dr. Mohamed Nizam Al Deen Shah	Asst Prof - Physiology	Member	m	
16	Dr. Ambili C	Senior Lecturer – Conservative Dentistry	Member		
17	Dr. Mir Shahid Ulla	Senior Lecturer – Prosthodontics	Member	طرسل	

The following members were present:

Agenda and points discussed

1. Guidelines for identification of slow and fast learners

The percentage of grade or scores obtained by the graduate or post graduate to identify as slow learners and fast learners was decided to be <60% and >70% respectively, which will be revised



on need basis based on the outcome of the courses.

2. Guidelines to split up of marks in internal assessment question papers.

The question papers will be set by respective year incharge which will in turn be checked and signed by professors / HOD's before submitting to exam superintendent. A copy of the signed question paper has to be filed in the department file and the same digital copy has to be mailed to AAC. Bloom's Taxonomy has to be followed in preparing question paper.

3. Answer script evaluation protocol for internal assessment papers.

Paper setter to furnish answer key for standardized evaluation. Evaluation of all internal theory papers and practical papers, conducting viva using viva cards. Practical and clinical excersices to be conducted by senior lectures/readers/year in-charge. Random sampling check of 10% of the evaluated answer scripts by Professors/HOD's for quality assurance and editing. Viva cards to be prepared by respective year in-charges in consultation with the HOD.

4. Methods of continues assessment for BDS program

Conducting continuous evaluation in the form of group discussions/ quiz/ viva voce/ seminars/ pedagogy/ etc to be done by professors/ HOD's. Preparation pf OSCE/ OSPE stations by year in charge in consultation with HOD and implementation of the same as an examination reform in each department should be done. Mid term assessment to be conducted by year in charge based on the performance in internals and continuous evaluation methods. Documentation of exam grievances and a grievance register has to be maintained in the respective departments. Viva voce to be conducted at the end of every internals and the marks to be updated in the ERP.

5. Preparation of mapping documents for course outcome by respective departments for BDS and MDS courses for this academic year.

The year in charges has to make the necessary modification in the course objectives and the mapping documents of respective courses based on the course outcome of the previous year.

6. Implementation of issue of certificate of participation of Peripheral postings/ dental

camps/ field visit and industrial visit.

Dr. Aravind M

Member Secretary

Hemanth M

Chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Davananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangalore - 560 078.



Date: 23/01/2023

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 10.00 AM to 11:00 AM

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. To increase the number of outreach programs.
- 3. To organize a talk on carrier opportunities abroad.
- 4. To conduct BDS Induction program.
- 5. To get the state/national/international conferences to campus.
- 6. To celebrate International Women's Day.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 10AM at 23/01/23. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

SI,No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	Unanimously approved
2	To increase the number of outreach programs.	To provide calendar of event for the camps to be conducted in each month. To provide comparative statistics of the camps conducted in the last one year.	Informed dept of public health dentistry to increase the number of outreach programs, To provide calendar of event for the camps to be conducted in each month, To provide comparative statistics of the camps conducted in the last one year.
3	To organize a talk on career opportunities abroad	To conduct seminar on chase your dream to study abroad in association with Erisha EduSupport.	Informed Career Guidance Committee to organize seminar on chase your dream to study abroad in association with Erisha EduSupport for the benefit of the interns.
4	To conduct BDS Induction program	To conduct Induction program for I BDS 2022-23	Informed Academic Advisory Council (AAC) to conduct



		Batch.	Induction program for I BDS 2022-23 Batch.
5	To get the state/national/international conferences to campus.	To organize state/national/international conferences to campus. The conference may be conducted in offline, virtual or hybrid mode.	Departments to get the state/national/ international
6	To celebrate International Women's Day.		Informed Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) to organize a Self Defense Workshop for all female staff and students on the occasion of International Women's Day.

The meeting was attended by the following members

Sl.No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	14 h
2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Level
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	Solizan
4.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	P
5,	Mr.Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	D.L
6.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	All
7.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	1



8,	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	Jhh
9.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	also also also also also also also also
10.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	W. R
11.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Jedorathi.B
12.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	处
13.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	Saik
14.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	D2
15.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	and som
16.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	Dul
17.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	
18.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	Q.
19.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	Perphi.
20.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	Derphi



21.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	
22.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Samuela
23.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	Lut
24.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Punerkehoulaste
25.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Ramp
26.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Gertost
27.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	BBeami
28.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Q2

P

Dr Hemanth M Principal and chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Dayananda Sagar College of Bental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangalore - \$60 078. Lews

Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.



Date: 18/04/2023

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 11.00 AM to 12:00 PM

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. To conduct motivational talk on blood donation.
- 3. To organize intra-college cricket tournament.
- 4. To conduct annual comprehensive implant workshop.
- 5. To conduct basic life support (BLS) hands on workshop.
- 6. To conduct comprehensive laser workshop.
- 7. To schedule mentor-mentee meeting.
- 8. IQAC recommends to start a dental journal for advancement of research.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 11AM at 18/04/23. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

SI.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
I	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	As discussed in the previous meeting, a seminar on chase your dream to study abroad in association with Erisha EduSupport. Was conducted on 23/03/23. Induction program for I BDS 2022-23 Batch was conducted on 16/03/23 to 17/03/23. A Self Defense Workshop for all female staff and students was conducted on the occasion of International Women's Day.
2	To conduct motivational talk on blood donation.	IQAC recommends to organize motivational talk on blood donation in association with NSS.	Informed Students Council to organize motivational talk on blood donation in association with NSS.



3	To organize intra-college cricket tournament.	To conduct Dentaire Premier League Tournament.	Informed Sports Committee to conduct Dentaire Premier League Tournament.
4	To conduct annual comprehensive implant workshop.	To conduct annual comprehensive implant workshop for interns as a part of internship program.	Informed department of implantology to conduct annual comprehensive implant workshop for interns as a part of internship program.
5	To conduct basic life support (BLS) hands on workshop.	To conduct basic life support (BLS) hands on workshop for interns 2022-23 batch as it is a part of internship completion requirement.	Informed department of oral and maxillofacial surgery and Academic Advisory Council to conduct basic life support (BLS) hands on workshop for interns 2022-23 batch as it is a part of internship completion requirement.
6	To conduct comprehensive laser workshop.	To conduct comprehensive laser workshop for post graduate students and interns.	
7	To schedule mentor- mentee meeting.	To schedule mentor-mentee meeting for interns & UG students.	Informed Mentor-Mentee Committee to schedule mentor-mentee meeting for interns & UG students.
8	IQAC recommends to start a dental journal for advancement of research.	IQAC recommends to start a dental journal for advancement of research and to suggest an appropriate and distinguished title for the journal.	IQAC recommends Advanced Research Studies Committee (ARSC) to start a dental journal for advancement of research and to suggest an appropriate and distinguished title for the journal.



The meeting was attended by the following members

Sl.No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	H-4
2.,	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Loud
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	- Salisuda
4.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	P
5.	Mr.Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	DRIB
6.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	AL
7.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	1
8,	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	Sh. h.
9.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	Ory
10.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	Q-R
11.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Vedovaki B



12.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	SPL
13.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	kaik
14.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	TH.
15.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	An les
16.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	luh
17.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	
18.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	
19.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	RE-
20.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	Deughi,
21.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	(in)
22.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Bunk
23.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	Juit
24.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Puncelshardon



25.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Blump
26.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Saloch
27.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Berni
28.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	(A)

Hh

Dr Hemanth M Principal and chairperson

Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.

Level

Daymanda Sagar Cellege of Pental Science Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangalare - 880 078.



Date: 19/07/2023

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 11.00 AM to 12:00 PM

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. To organize parent teachers meeting.
- 3. To conduct oral health awareness program for group D workers.
- 4. Revision of financial support for publications & patents.
- 5. To conduct Hepatitis B vaccination program.
- 6. To organize Onam celebrations.
- 7. To conduct a talk on medico legal aspects in dental practice.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 11AM at 19/07/23. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

	Sl.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
	1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	As discussed in the previous meeting, a motivational talk on blood donation in
				association with NSS was
7 7		546		conducted on 26/04/23. Dentaire Premier League Tournament was conducted on 13/05/23. Annual comprehensive implant workshop for interns was conducted on 10 th June to 12 th august.
				Mentor-mentee meeting for interns & UG students was conducted on 30/06/23.
	2	To organize parent teachers meeting.	IQAC recommends to organize parent teachers meeting for UG & PG students.	Informed Mentorship Committee to organize parent teachers meeting for UG & PG students.



3	To conduct oral health awareness program for group D workers.	To conduct oral health awareness program for group D workers on the occasion of oral hygiene day.	Informed department of Periodontology to conduct oral health awareness program for group D workers on the occasion of oral hygiene day.
4	Revision of financial support for publications & patents.	Decision on increase of financial support for publications & patents was done following the discussion.	Increase in financial support for publications & patents were unanimously approved.
5	To conduct Hepatitis B vaccination program.	To conduct Hepatitis B vaccination program fot all I BDS & I MDS students of 2022-23 batch.	Informed department of oral and maxillofacial surgery to conduct Hepatitis B vaccination program fot all I BDS & I MDS students of 2022-23 batch.
6	To organize Onam celebrations.	To organize Onam celebrations on occasion of Onam festival.	Informed Student Council to organize Onam celebrations on occasion of Onam festival.
7	To conduct a talk on medicolegal aspects in dental practice.	To conduct a talk on medicolegal aspects in dental practice for post graduates & interns of 2022-23 batch.	informed department of oral and maxillofacial surgery to conduct a talk on medico legal aspects in dental practice for post graduates & interns of 2022-23 batch.

The meeting was attended by the following members

SI.No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	H-h
2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Level



3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	Goli Sur B
4.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	P
5.	Mr. Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	OR JE
6.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	Al
7.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	_l
8.	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	Jh. h.
9.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	dy
10.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	D. e
11.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Jedonalii. B
12.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	J.pl
13.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	Shaih
14.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	Ph
15.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	Alma M



16.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	but
17.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	_est
18.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	B
19.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	AF.
20.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	J. Phi
21.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	
22.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Sunk
23.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	Lut
24.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	June Puneshaudur
25.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Klung
26.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Intosh.
27.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Benni



28,	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Ps

Dr Hemanth M

Principal and chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangulore - \$60 078.

Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.



Date: 11/10/2023

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from $10.00 \, \text{AM}$

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. Revision of strategic plan of the institution. (2024-2029)
- 3. To constitute SC ST Committee.
- 4. Review of academic activities
- 5. To conduct women empowerment program and celebration of women's day.
- 6. To plan ethical committee meet

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 10AM at 11/10/23. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

Sl.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken
1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	Unanimously approved
2	Revision of strategic plan of the institution (2024-2029)	To revise strategic plan of the institution (2024-2029)	To concerned committee under Dr.Vedavathi B is informed to change the strategic plan. (2024–2029)
3	To constitute SC ST Committee	Decision to constitute SC ST Committee was discussed & policy document to be prepared.	Informed governing council to constitute SC ST committee
4	Review of academic activities	To provide guidelines for identification of fast and slow learners To provide guidelines for split up of marks in internal assessment To provide internal assessment answer scripts evaluation protocol	Informed Academic Advisory Council (AAC) to form guidelines for identification of fast and slow learners, guidelines for split up of marks in internal assessment and to make evaluation protocol for internal assessment answer scripts
4	To conduct women empowerment program and celebration of women's day.	To conduct program on "sustainable menstruation "on the occasion of international women's day	Informed Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) to organize awareness program on "Sustainable Menstruation"



			for all female staff and students.
5	To plan ethical committee meet	conduct ethical committee	This was discussed with IRB committee and IQAC has suggested financial assistance for publications to enchance the research culture

The meeting was attended by the following members

Sl.No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	H
2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Land
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	e Misuh
4.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	P
5.	Mr.Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	28.38
6.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	AN
7.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	المر
8.	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	lah
9.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	07



10.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	10 h
11.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Dedorali . B
12.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	是也
13.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	Ruik
14.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	Wh.
15.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	mu ph
16.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	Drah
17.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	- COA
18.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	R
19.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
20.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	Dughi.
21.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	
22.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Sunt



Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences

Shavige Malleshwara Hills, Kumaraswamy layout, Bangalore - 560078

23.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	Lut
24.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Punukhardare
25.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Rhump
26.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Soutosh
27.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Benni
28.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Qs.

h.

Dr Hemanth M Principal and chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Yayananda Sagar College of Bental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout,

Bangalore - 560 078

Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.



Date: 12/01/2024

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM.

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. Approval of strategic plan of the institution.
- 3. To organize fresher's day 2024.
- 4. To conduct personality development program for UG & PG students.
- 5. To organize review meeting to discuss UG attendance & internal assessment.
- 6. SSWGR in association with Nasha Mukth Bharath Abhiyan to conduct workshop for UG & PG students.
- 7. Reconstitution of committee members.
- 8. To organize election awareness campaign.
- 9. Alumni committee to organize a talk for UG students.
- 10. DET committee to conduct PROQIT master training workshop.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 10AM at 12/01/24. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

Si.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	Unanimously approved & SC ST Committee is constituted following policy document ratification by governing council.
2	Approval of strategic plan of the institution.	Strategic plan studied and approved.	Revised strategic plan for the period of 2024-2029 of the institution is to be sent to governing council for ratification.
3	To organize fresher's day 2024.	To organize fresher's day 2024 @ CD Sagar Auditorium.	Informed Students Council to organize fresher's day 2024 @ CD Sagar Auditorium.
4	To conduct personality development program for UG & PG students.	To conduct personality development program for UG & PG students @ CD Sagar	Informed Students Council To conduct personality development program for UG



		Auditorium.	& PG students @ CD Sagar Auditorium.
5	To organize review meeting to discuss UG attendance & internal assessment.	To organize review meeting to discuss UG attendance & internal assessment for 2023-24 batch. Attendance details and documentation with regard to action taken for students with attendance shortage should be submitted.	Informed all the HOD's to provide the Attendance details and documentation with regard to action taken for students with attendance shortage.
6	SSWGR in association with Nasha Mukth Bharath Abhiyan to conduct workshop for UG & PG students.	SSWGR in association with Nasha Mukth Bharath Abhiyan along with art of living to conduct workshop for UG & PG students.	Informed SSWGR committee to conduct workshop for UG & PG students in association with Nasha Mukth Bharath Abhiyan.
7	Reconstitution of committee members.	Decision to Reconstitute various committee members.	Un anonymously approved.
8	To organize election awareness campaign.	To conduct Slogan Making Competition as a part of election awareness campaign.	Informed NSS unit of DSCDS to conduct Slogan Making Competition as a part of election awareness campaign.
9	Alumni committee to organize a talk for UG students.	To organize a short talk and discussion on Suturing by our Alumni, Dr.Neeraja Singha, Maxillofacial Surgeon.	Informed Alumni committee to organize a short talk and discussion on Suturing by our Alumni, Dr.Neeraja Singha, and Maxillofacial Surgeon.
10	DET committee to conduct PROQIT master training workshop.	DET committee to conduct PROQIT master training workshop as directed by RAATI RGUHS.	Informed DET committee to conduct PROQIT master

The meeting was attended by the following members

Sl.No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1,	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	H



2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Jew A
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	Galisala
4.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	R
5.	Mr.Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	& P
6.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	All
7.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	J.
8.	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	Jh
9.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	dy
10.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	(W_h
11.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Vedanalin its
12.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	Stell
13.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	Skaith
14.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	\$ de



15.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	kna 10.
16.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	Duch
17.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	-ed-
18.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	&
19.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	R.
20.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	Juffin .
21.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	
22.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Summer
23.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	ofunt
24.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Runcalshaday
25.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	(K)
26.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Entosh



27.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Blenni
28.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Q2

Dr Hemanth M Principal and chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Dayananda Segar College of Dontal Science Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangalore - 860 078.

Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.



Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences

Shavige Malleshwara Hills, Kumaraswamy layout, Bangalore - 560078

Date: 04/04/2024

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM.

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. To organize placement drive for recruitment of dentists.
- 3. To conduct fire safety drill and hands-on training session for the staff on use of fire extinguisher.
- 4. Appointment of adjunct professors for various departments.
- 5. To organize orientation for NEET MDS.
- 6. To organize blood donation camp by NSS unit.
- 7. To organize Hepatitis B vaccination drive.
- 8. Yoga day celebration.
- 9. Alumni knowledge exchange series & reunion.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 10AM at 04/04/24. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

Sl.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	As discussed in the previous meeting, fresher's day was conducted on 04/01/24, personality development program for UG & PG students was conducted on 02/02/24, organize review meeting to discuss UG attendance & internal assessment for 2023-24 batch was conducted on 29/02/24, workshop for UG & PG students in association with Nasha Mukth Bharath Abhiyan was conducted on 09/03/24, Slogan Making Competition as a part of election awareness campaign was conducted on 06/03/4, discussion on Suturing by our



2	To organize placement	To organize placement drive	Alumni, Dr.Neeraja Singha, and Maxillofacial Surgeon was conducted on 29/06/24, PROQIT master training workshop was conducted on 29/02/24 & 01/03/24. Informed Career guidance &
	drive for recruitment of dentists		placement committee & Alumni association of DSCDS organize placement drive for recruitment of dentists for KDC chain of clinics across India.
3	To conduct fire safety drill and hands-on training session for the staff on use of fire extinguisher.	To conduct fire safety drill and hands-on training session for the staff on use of fire extinguisher in association with fire department of DSI.	Informed all the faculties of DSCDS to attend fire safety drill and hands-on training session for the staff on use of fire extinguisher in association with fire department of DSI.
4	Appointment of adjunct professors for various departments.	Decision to appoint adjunct professors for various departments was discussed.	Un anonymously approved.
5	To organize orientation for NEET MDS.	To organize orientation for NEET MDS Entrance Exam in collaboration with Bright Medical Institute for Interns & Final BDS students.	informed Career guidance & placement committee to organize orientation for NEET MDS Entrance Exam in collaboration with Bright Medical Institute for Interns & Final BDS students.
6	To organize blood donation camp by NSS unit.	To organize blood donation camp by NSS unit and Rotract Club of DCSDS.	
7	To organize Hepatitis B vaccination drive.	To organize Hepatitis B vaccination drive for 3 rd BDS & 1 st MDS students of 2023-24 batch.	Informed dept of public health dentistry to organize Hepatitis B vaccination drive for 3 rd BDS & 1 st MDS students of 2023-24 batch.
8	Yoga day celebration.	To celebrate Yoga day with the theme of "Yoga for Women Empowerment".	
9	Alumni knowledge exchange series & reunion.	Alumni knowledge exchange series & reunion-by 1992	Informed Alumni Association of DSCDS to organize Alumni



Alumni.	knowledge exchange series &
	reunion-by 1992 Alumni.

The meeting was attended by the following members

SI. No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	HM
2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Loud
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	Saligas
4.	Dr.Venkatasubramanian R	Professor & HOD	Member	Verbet
5.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	R
6.	Mr. Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	882
7.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	All
8.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	
9.	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	hh.
10.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	



11.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	
				Marie Contraction of the Contrac
12.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Oederathi. B
13.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	lett.
14.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	dail
15.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	Z
16.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	Dun
17.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	Sual
18.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	
19.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	B
20.	Dr.Yashas N Raj	Senior lecturer	Member	Yah
21.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	A
22.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	7-8th
23.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	



24.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Sunnk
25.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	Just
26.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Percethoudare
27.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Ramap
28.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Surjosh
29.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Blemi
30.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Q.

Dr Hemanth M

Principal and chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout, Rangelore - 500 078

Dr Prashanth N T

member secretary, IQAC.



Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences

Shavige Malleshwara Hills, Kumaraswamy layout, Bangalore - 560078

Date: 19/07/2024

The meeting of the internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM.

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. To conduct workshop on research methodology and biostatistics.
- 3. To conduct a program on Industry Academia connect and MOU.
- 4. To conduct a workshop on tobacco de-addiction therapy.
- 5. To conduct endodontic workshop.
- 6. Anti- ragging day & week to be observed.
- 7. To organize a seminar on Al & Data Science.
- 8. To conduct a seminar on Medico legal aspects in dentistry.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 11AM at 19/07/24. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

SI.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	As discussed in the previous meeting, placement drive for recruitment of dentists for KDC chain of clinics across India was conducted or 19/04/24, fire safety drill and hands-on training session for the staff on use of fire extinguisher was conducted on 08/07/24, orientation for NEET MDS Entrance Exam was conducted on 09/05/24, blood donation camp was conducted on 09/05/24, Hepatitis B vaccination drive for 3rd BDS & 1st MDS students was conducted on 19/06/24, Yoga day celebration was done on 21/06/24, Alumni knowledge exchange series & reunion was conducted on 29/06/24.



2	To conduct workshop on research methodology and	To conduct workshop on research methodology and	Informed DET committee to Students Council to conduct
	biostatistics.	biostatistics by Dr. Gangaboriah, Research Head DSCDS.	workshop on research methodology and biostatistics by Dr. Gangaboriah, Research Head DSCDS.
3	To conduct a program on Industry — Academia connect and MOU.	To conduct a program on Industry – Academia connect and MOU with Group Pharmaceuticals, Bangalore.	Informed ARS Committee to conduct a program on Industry – Academia connect and MOU with Group Pharmaceuticals, Bangalore.
4	To conduct a workshop on tobacco de-addiction therapy.	To conduct a workshop on tobacco de-addiction therapy for UG & PG students.	Informed NSS unit & Rotaract club of DSCDS to conduct a workshop on tobacco deaddiction therapy for UG & PG students.
5	To conduct endodontic workshop.	To conduct endodontic workshop on Retreatodontics lecture, demo & Hand on for interns, post graduates & staff members.	Informed Department of Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics to conduct endodontic workshop on Retreatodontics lecture, demo & Hand on for interns, post
6	Anti- ragging day & week to be observed.	To conduct orientation program on anti-ragging, slogan writing competition, poster making & logo designing competition during Anti-ragging week.	graduates & staff members. Informed Anti-ragging committee to NSS unit of DSCDS to conduct orientation program on anti-ragging, slogan writing competition, poster making & logo designing competition during Anti-ragging week.
7	To organize a seminar on AI & Data Science	To organize a seminar on AI & Data Science in collaboration with institute of health management research (IHMR)-Bangalore	Informed career guidance & placement committee to organize a seminar on Al & Data Science in collaboration with institute of health management research (IHMR)-Bangalore
8	To conduct a seminar on Medico legal aspects in dentistry.	To conduct a seminar on Medico legal aspects in dentistry for interns & PG students.	Informed dept of maxillofacial surgery to conduct a seminar on Medico legal aspects in dentistry for interns & PG students.



The meeting was attended by the following members

SI. No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	HA
2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Land
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	5ahcs
4.	Dr.Venkatasubramanian R	Professor & HOD	Member	Res
5.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	R
6.	Mir. Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	93
7,	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	th
8.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	
9.	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	16
10.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	d
11.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	2
12.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Oederath. B



13.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	SH
14.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	fail
15.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	DL
16.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	Annon
17.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	Mad
18.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	
19.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	\mathbb{Q}
20.	Dr.Yashas N Raj	Senior lecturer	Member	Val
21,	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	
22.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	All:
23.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	
24.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Sumk
25.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	whent



26.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Rinekhundan
27.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Ramue
28.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	SNogh
29.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Berni
30.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Cs

Dr Hemanth M Principal and chairperson

Louis Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.

PRINCIPAL

Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangalere - \$60 078.



Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences

Shavige Malleshwara Hills, Kumaraswamy layout, Bangalore - 560078

Date: 18/10/2024

The meeting of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) for the year 2023-2024 was held at the board room and chaired by the principal from 11:00 AM to 12:00 PM.

Agenda

- 1. Review of previous meeting resolutions
- 2. To conduct orientation program for UG students.
- 3. To conduct a orientation program for PG students.
- 4. To organize Fresher's day.
- 5. Reviewing annual report 2023-2024.
- 6. Annual quality assurance report 2023-2024.

Meeting resolution

The meeting commenced at 11AM at 18/10/24. The principal welcomed the faculty and the following points of the agenda were discussed.

Sl.No	Subject	Decision	Action taken/outcome
1	Review of previous meeting resolutions	Pending resolutions was discussed for completion	Unanimously approved.
2	To conduct orientation program for UG students.	To conduct orientation program for UG students by Academic Advisory Council.	Informed Academic Advisor Council to conduct orientation program for UG students.
3	To conduct a orientation program for PG students.	To conduct orientation program for PG students by Academic Advisory Council.	Informed Academic Advisory Council to conduct orientation program for PG students.
4	To organize Fresher's day.	To organize Fresher's day for UG & PG students (2024-2025 batch).	Informed student council to organize Fresher's day for UC & PG students (2024-2025 batch).
5	Reviewing annual report 2023-2024.	Annual report was placed in front of the committee & was scrutinized by the committee members.	Annual report was unanimously approved.
6	Annual quality assurance report 2023-2024 to be seen & approved.	Annual quality assurance report 2023-2024 was placed in front of the committee & was scrutinized by the committee members.	AQAR was Unanimously approved for submission to NAAC.



The meeting was attended by the following members

SI. No	Name	Designation	Position Held	Signature
1.	Dr. Hemanth M	Principal	Chairman	HA
2.	Dr. Prashanth N T	Prof & HOD	IQAC Co-ordinator/ Member secretary	Loud
3.	Mr. Galiswamy	Secretary	Management representative	Saka.
4.	Dr.Venkatasubramanian R	Professor & HOD	Member	Zer
5.	Dr.Ramnarayan BK	PROF & HOD Associate Dean Administration	Member Admin representative	R
6.	Mr.Venkataramaiah	superintendent	Member Admin representative	
7.	Dr.Avinash J	Vice Principal, Prof & HOD	Member	M
8.	Dr.Savita AM	Prof & HOD Associate Dean PG	Member	J
9.	Dr.Krishnanand PS	Prof & HOD Associate Dean UG	Member	Jal .
10.	Dr.Shobha ES	Prof & HOD Implantology	Member	dy
11.	Dr.Sarandha DL	Prof & HOD	Member	D_2
12.	Dr.Vedavathi B	Prof & HOD	Member	Oederater 13



13.	Dr.Smitha Sharan	Reader	Member	Sett.
14.	Dr. Archana R Nayak	Reader	Member	Route
15.	Dr.Mahesh D R	Reader	Member	D
16.	Dr.Ashok H K	Reader	Member	Annon
17.	Dr.Pallavi Nannaiah	Reader	Member	mad /
18.	Dr.Vidya MA	Reader	Member	_0_
19.	Dr. Pradeep Chandra K	Senior lecturer	Member	(i)
				je j
20.	Dr.Yashas N Raj	Senior lecturer	Member	Noh
21.	Dr.Prajwal P	Senior lecturer	Member	
22.	Dr. Deepthi M	Senior lecturer	Member	J. Ph.
23.	Dr.Nayana M	Senior lecturer	Member	
24.	Mr.Sachin Nayak	Local Resident	Local Society Member	Smurk
25.	Mr.Santhosh T	DSCDS Student	Member student representative	Just



26.	Dr.Puneeth Chowdary	BDS Alumini	Member alumini representative	Purentehander
27.	Dr.Kumar NC	Pedodontist & Dental Clinic Proprietor	Member employer	Rimme
28.	Mr.Santhosh	Planet Equipment	Member industry representative	Snteh
29.	Mr.Basavaraj Benni	Stake Holder	Member parent representative	Benni
30.	Dr.sangeetha	Basic science	Member	Q _L

Dr Hemanth M

Principal and chairperson

PRINCIPAL

Dayananda Sagar College of Dental Sciences Kumaraswamy Layout, Bangaiore - 560 078.

Dr Prashanth N T member secretary, IQAC.